# **Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild**

October 10, 2024

Meeting Called to order by Darcy de la Rosa at 1:00p.

Motion to approve September 2024 minutes made by Diane and seconded by Linda P. Motion passed.

Pat Lobe has the financial report in the back for review.

Kathy Lambert made a presentation from the small quilt auction of the quilt show to Samaritan House which had been the chosen charity to the amount of \$587.50. Samaritan House director was extremely honored to accept the donation.

### **Correspondence:**

None.

## **Committee Reports**

Quilt Show - Need volunteers to be Chair and Co-Chair the Show.

**Challenge** – For 2025 will be called "*Trips and Travels*" like usual can be no larger than 120" in circumference. Must contain 1 button (either with holes to sew on or a shank on the back type) must be able to be sewn on the front of the Quilt somewhere but if needed can be glued on. Then finally needs an embellishment. In addition, a ½ page sheet with the story typed telling the quilt's story will be required.

Get 'er Done UFO Project of the Month Challenge – This month's number to focus on for November meeting is #6. (See September meeting minutes for rules for this challenge)

Raffle Quilt 2025 – Jan & Toni – will be ready by Christmas.

**Community Quilters** – Lindanne – Have given 54 quilts away to date this year. Putting a moratorium on accepting any donations of fabric until after first of year (2025).

**Documentation** – JoAnne Sedlacek – October 26<sup>th</sup>

**Membership** – Patti Stephens – up to 176 members... 58 in attendance in person and 9 on Zoom. New members: none. Guest in attendance: Mary Mackie

**Merchandise -** Penni Meyer – no more ordering of vest or jackets this year something new next year.

**Website/Blog** – Linda Patrick/Nancy Nash – nothing to report

**Retreat** – Viki – They will be taking applications starting in October and November for next year's retreat on April 22-25, 2025. A \$50.00 deposit needed at registration with final payment in February meeting (total cost is \$360 for in lodge stay, separate price for RV stays). There will be a 2 ½" strip exchange again next year in Jewel tones. Another challenge for the quilt retreat is to make something using a block of a specific fabric as dominate in the design or project. The block of fabric is handed out when you register for the retreat.

**Veteran's Project** – Rose – 628 quilts given away. There will be a presentation next week at this month's meeting starting at 2pm.

Programs & Workshops - Pamela/ -

October is Clam bag class tomorrow...10/11 November Applique Program January is a sweatshirt sew workshop. 1/10/2025

# Program - Presentation by Alex Anderson "My Quilty Life"

National spokesman for Bernina and Go.

Began sewing when she was a small child with her grandmother. Got first sewing machine for 8<sup>th</sup> grade graduation. She gives her ability to move through each new challenge to her father making her learn to row a boat at a young age.

She encouraged the members of the audience to "Embrace being a quilter". Don't worry about how good you are or that you don't know differing techniques. Just Embrace the joy of quilting and the love you put into your work.

Check out her web site for free newsletters or membership to classes at QuiltShow.com. Look for her on Facebook or YouTube for shows.

#### Raffles:

Block Of Month – Nancy Zavacki – a Fish block.

Quilter's Surprise – Pat Laub – needle threader and car coaster

Nifty Notions – Jackie Lund – gypsy gripper and iron slide.

#### **Show & Share**

- 1. **Vicki West –** An adorable quilt with a ring of buildings wall hanging she plans to give to a friend for her birthday.
- 2. **Wanti Luft –** Shared many of her initial quilts with various techniques she has been trying.
- 3. **Rose Shaw –** mother-in-law made this one out of scraps of fabric to keep
- 4. **Linda Reeve –** a Gnome from a MSQ pattern.
- 5. Jane Bow chuck bag purse
- **6. Boxes and Beyond Class –** Pam P., Lynn., Nan S., Gloria Z. learned samples from last month's class.
- 7. **displayed by Lynn for Jean A. –** Two beautiful Veterans quilt to be given to the Veteran Quilt project
- 8. **Gae Laurance –** finished an amazing Viking quilt theme at the retreat, Halloween quilt with black cat, Halloween kit with bats in corner, Table runner from a charm pack.

# **Acknowledgements & Announcements-**

- Veteran's Workday: 10/16/2024 9:30-3:30 @ Siletz Grange
- Executive Board Meeting, 10/17/2024 @ 10 am (ZOOM)

- Documentation: Saturday, 10/26/2024 9;30-3:30 @ Lincoln Co Historical Museum (nest to Burrows House) in Newport
- Finishing School 10//2024 10:00-3:30p @ Carriage House, Newport
- Community Quilts: Thursday, 11/7/2024 @ 10::00a-3:00p St. Luke by the Sea in Waldport
- September OCQG Gen Meeting 11/14/2024 @ 12:30p

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Kathy Lambert. Second Kathleen Holt.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20p.

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Craig Secretary